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No. Question Answer 

1 

The Invitation for Expression of Interest is stating that 

“The information presented by the consultant is to be in 

English and should not exceed 50 pages” 

Please clarify if the EOI’s should also include CVs for 

the positions envisaged for the consultant’s team, and if 

these CVs of the personnel proposed are considered 

when counting the 50 pages 

The Invitation for Expressions of Interest 

does not require the submission of CVs 

for the positions envisaged for the 

consultant’s team. 

2 
Please clarify if the technical support staff should be 

local staff. 

Please refer to Answer 1 above. 

 

The requirements will be specified in 

RFP which will be issued to the short 

listed companies. 

3 

Regarding the evaluation criteria of EOIs, “experience 

of the consultant specific to the assignment”, please 

specify if the experience of the consultant in other 

countries than the one of the region is taken into 

consideration, 

“Experience of the consultant specific to 

the assignment” refers to experience 

gained by the consultant in the successful 

completion of assignments of similar 

nature and complexity worldwide, 

including in the region. 

 

“Experience of the consultant specific to 

the assignment” should be FIDIC, 

Supervision, in the Road Sector. 

4 

As regards the evaluation criteria of EOIs, “experience 

of the consultant specific to the region”, please specify 

in which countries should be the experience of the 

consultant in order to be considered in the region. 

Please also specify if the experience of the consultant 

specific to the region to be considered should be only in 

Road Sector or could also be in water, environment, 

architecture, etc. 

“Experience of the consultant specific to 

the region” refers to experience gained 

by the consultant in the successful 

completion of assignments of similar 

complexity in NIS countries and/or 

Romania. 

 

“Experience of the consultant specific to 

the region” may be in other Sectors than  

the Road Sector. 

5 

As far as the evaluation of the EOIs, “experience of the 

consultant specific to the assignment” and “experience 

of the consultant specific to the region”, please specify 

if these criteria are valid also for the evaluation of the 

personnel CVs. 

Please refer to Answer 1 above. 

 

Also please note that there is no 

provision in the Evaluation Criteria for 

the evaluation of personnel CVs. 

6 

Please clarify whether the chapter separators are taken 

into consideration in counting the number of pages of 

the Expression of Interest? 

Chapter Separators are not taken into 

consideration in counting the number of 

pages of the Expression of Interest. 

7 
Please confirm if we have to include in the expressions 

of the interest the CVs of the local supporting staff. 
Please refer to Answer 1 above. 

Note: Newly Independent States (NIS) are as follows: Azerbaijan, Armenia, Belarus, Georgia, Kazakhstan, 
Kyrgyzstan, Moldova, Russia, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Uzbekistan and Ukraine. 


